

VYDMANTAS GRIGORAVIČIUS

ASSOCIATE PARTNER

✉ VYDMANTAS.GRIGORAVICIUS@COBALT.LEGAL

☎ +370 5250 0800

📱 +370 650 96378

Vydmantas Grigoravičius is an Associate Partner with more than 16 years experience in the Private and Public Real Estate Management and Leasing, Privatization, Construction law and Disputes Resolution. He holds a Master's degree in Law from Mykolas Romeris University. Mr Grigoravičius advises and represents clients in areas of real estate, state and municipal property management, its use and disposal and also privatization law.



Practice areas

Construction
Litigation
Privatisation
Public Procurement
Real Estate Transactions
Restructuring & Insolvency

Deals & cases

COBALT advised UAB Amberwind in connection with the development of the largest wind park in the Baltics

Career

2009-2010 Law firm Varul Vilgerts Smaliukas, Attorney
2009 Law firm Smaliukas, Juodka Beniusis and Partners, Attorney
2008-2009 State enterprise State Property Fund, Head of Law Department
2005-2008 State enterprise State Property Fund, Deputy Chief of Law Department
2001-2005 State enterprise State Property Fund, Lawyer

Education & membership

2002 Master's degree in Law, Law Faculty, Mykolas Romeris University
1996 Lithuanian Police Academy, Bachelor's degree
Since 2009 Member of the Lithuanian Bar